
45 
 

Bibliography 

Aizenman, J., Glick, R. (2007). Sovereign wealth funds: Stumbling blocks or stepping stones 

to financial globalisation? (San Fransisco: Federal Reserve Bank of San Fransisco). 

Alhashel, B. (2015) “Sovereign Wealth Funds: A literature review”, Journal of Economics 

and Business 78: 1-13.  

Amar, J., Lecourt, C., & Kinon, V. (2018) “Is the emergence of new sovereign wealth funds a 

fashion phenomenon?” Review of World Economics 154(4): 835–873. 

Avendano, R. and Santiso, J. (2009) Are sovereign wealth funds’ investments politically 

biased? A comparison with mutual funds (Paris: OECD Development Centre). 

Bagnall, AE., Truman, EM. (2011) IFSWF Report on Compliance with the Santiago 

Principles: Admirable but Flawed Transparency (Washington DC: Peterson Institute 

for International Economics). 

Bahgat, G. (2008) “Sovereign wealth funds: dangers and opportunities”, International Affairs 

84(6): 1189-1204. 

Bahoo, S., Alon, I., Paltrinieri, A. (2020) “Sovereign wealth funds: Past, present and future”, 

International Review of Financial Analysis 67: 1-17. 

Baker, C. (2010) “Sovereign wealth funds”, in Boatright, John R. (ed.) Finance Ethics: 

Critical Issues in Theory and Practice (New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons, Inc.), 253-271. 

Beck, R., Fidora, M. (2008). The impact of sovereign wealth funds on global financial 

markets (Frankfurt: European Central Bank). 

Beck, R., Fidora, M. (2009). “Sovereign wealth funds: Before and since the crisis”, European 

Business Organization Law Review 10(3): 353–367. 

Bisnis (2014) “Gawat! 60% Industri Penting dan Strategis Dikuasai Asing”, Ekonomi, 8 

October, accessed at https://ekonomi.bisnis.com/read/ 20141008/9/263269/gawat-60-

industri-penting-dan-strategis-dikuasai-asing, 22 July 2021. 

Carpantier, J., Vermeulen, WN.. (2018) “Emergence of sovereign wealth funds”, Journal of 

Commodity Markets 11: 1–21. 

Case, W. (2017) “Stress testing leadership in Malaysia: the 1MDB scandal and Najib Tun 

Razak” The Pacific Review: 1-22. 

China Investment Corporation (n.d.) “Who we are”, accessed at http://www.china-inv.cn/en/, 

May 18 2021. 

Chwieroth, JM. (2014) “Fashions and Fads in Finance: The Political Foundations of 

Sovereign Wealth Fund Creation”, International Studies Quarterly 58 (4): 752-763 

Clark, GL., Monk, A. (2010) “The Legitimacy and Governance of Norway's Sovereign 

Wealth Fund: The Ethics of Global Investment” Environment and Planning A 42(7): 

1723-1738. 

Clark, GL., Monk, A. (2012) “Modernity, imitation, and performance: Sovereign funds in the 

Gulf” Business and Politics 14 (1): 1-22. 

CNBC (2019) “Ternyata Asing Kuasai 51% Kepemilikan Saham di Bursa RI”, Market, 27 

September, accessed at https://www.cnbcindonesia.com/market /20190927150457-17-

102719/ternyata-asing-kuasai-51-kepemilikan-saham-di-bursa-ri, 22 July 2021. 

INDONESIA'S SOVEREIGN WEALTH FUND (SWF): WILL IT WORK? HOW TO MAKE IT WORK?
SATRIA AJI SETIAWAN, Prof. Eduardus Tandelilin, Ph.D
Universitas Gadjah Mada, 2021 | Diunduh dari http://etd.repository.ugm.ac.id/

http://www.china-inv.cn/en/


46 
 
 

Cohen, BJ. (2009) “Sovereign Wealth Funds and National Security: The Great Tradeoff”, 

International Affairs 85(4): 713-731. 

Crotty, JR. (1983) "On Keynes and Capital Flight [Keynes's General Theory: A Different 

Perspective]", Journal of Economic Literature 21(1): 59-65. 

Das, DK. (2009) “Sovereign-Wealth Funds: The institutional dimension”, International 

Review of Economics 56(1): 85-104. 

Dewenter, KL., Han, X., and Malatesta, PH. (2010) “Firm values and sovereign wealth fund 

investments”. Journal of Financial Economics 98(2): 256-278. 

Drezner, DW. (2008). “Sovereign wealth funds and the (in) security of global finance”. 

Journal of International Affairs 62(1): 115-130. 

Dyck, A. and Morse, A. (2011) “Sovereign Wealth Fund Portfolios”. Chicago Booth 

Research Paper 11-15. 

Economist Intelligence Unit (2021) Democracy Index 2020: In sickness and in health? (New 

York: Economist Intelligence Unit). 

Farrell, D., Lund, S., and Sadan, K. (2008) The New Power Brokers: Gaining Clout in 

Turbulent Markets (San Fransisco: McKinsey Global Institute). 

Farrell, D., Lund, S., Gerlemann, E., and Seeburger, P. (2007) The New Power Brokers: How 

Oil, Asia, Hedge Funds, and Private Equity Are Shaping Global Capital Markets (San 

Fransisco: McKinsey Global Institute). 

Federal Bureau of Investigation (2016) “U.S. Seeks to Recover $1 Billion in Largest 

Kleptocracy Case to Date”, News, July 20, accessed at https:// 

www.fbi.gov/news/stories/us-seeks-to-recover-1-billion-in-largest-kleptocracy-case -to-

date/, August 19 2021. 

Fernandes, N. (2014) “The impact of sovereign wealth funds on corporate value and 

performance” Journal of Applied Corporate Finance 26(1): 76-84. 

Fernandes, N., and Bris, A. (2009). New life for sovereign wealth funds. Valuable 

contributors to long term shareholder value, accessed at http://www.imd.ch/ research 

/challenges/TC015-09.cfm. 

Frankel, J. (2010) The Natural Resource Curse: A Survey (Cambridge: Harvard Kennedy 

School). 

Gabriel, C. (2018) “Malaysia’s Missing Billions” Journal of Democracy 29(1): 69-75. 

Garten, J. (2008) “The unsettling zeitgeist of state capitalism”, FT, January 15, accessed at 

https://www.ft.com/content/f0f2a32e-c2d6-11dc-b6170000779 fd2ac , June 21 2021. 

Gianfrate, G., and Merlin, E. (2016) “Who Is the Sovereign among Sovereign Wealth Funds? 

A Network Analysis of Co-Investments”, The Journal of Private Equity 19(4): 7-18. 

Gieve, J. (2009) “Sovereign wealth funds and global imbalances”, Revue d’économie 

financière (English ed.) 9(1): 163-177. 

Gilson, RJ., Milhaupt, CJ. (2009) “Sovereign Wealth Funds and Corporate Governance: a 

Minimalist Response to the New Mercantilism”, Revue d’économie financière (English 

ed.) Special Issue:  345-362. 

Grira, J., Labidi, C., and Rouatbi, W. (2018) “Does political risk matter for sovereign wealth 

fund? International evidence”, International Review of Financial Analysis Anal 

(forthcoming). 

INDONESIA'S SOVEREIGN WEALTH FUND (SWF): WILL IT WORK? HOW TO MAKE IT WORK?
SATRIA AJI SETIAWAN, Prof. Eduardus Tandelilin, Ph.D
Universitas Gadjah Mada, 2021 | Diunduh dari http://etd.repository.ugm.ac.id/

https://ideas.repec.org/a/aea/jeclit/v21y1983i1p59-65.html
https://ideas.repec.org/a/aea/jeclit/v21y1983i1p59-65.html
https://ideas.repec.org/s/aea/jeclit.html


47 
 

Gylfason, T. (2011) "Natural Resource Endowment: A Mixed Blessing?" CESifo Working 

Paper Series 3353: 1-38. 

Halland, H., Noel, M., Tordo, S., and Kloper-Owens, JJ. (2016) Strategic Investment Funds 

Opportunities and Challenges (Washington DC: World Bank). 

Helleiner, E. and Lundblad, T. (2008) “States, Markets, and Sovereign Wealth Funds” 

German Policy Studies 4(3): 59-82. 

Indonesia. Government Regulation No.73/2020 on Initial Capital of Indonesia Investment 

Authority. 

Indonesia. Government Regulation No.74/2020 on Indonesia Investment Authority. 

Indonesia. Law No. 17/2003 on State Finance. 

Indonesia. Law No.11/2020 on Job Creation.  

Indonesia. President Regulation No.18/2020 on National Medium-term Development Plan. 

International Forum of Sovereign Wealth Fund (2021) “IFSWF welcomes Indonesia’s 

sovereign wealth fund as an associate member”, IFSWF, May 24, accessed at June 20 

2021. 

Jensen, NM. (2003) “Democratic governance and multinational corporations: 

Political regimes and inflows of foreign direct investment” International Organization 

57: 587-616. 

Keller, A. (2008) “Sovereign wealth funds: Trustworthy investors or vehicles of strategic 

ambition?” Georgetown Journal of Law& Public Policy 7(1): 333-372. 

Kimmitt, R. (2008) “Public Footprints in Private Markets: Sovereign Wealth Funds and the 

World Economy”, Foreign Affairs 87(1): 119-130. 

Knill, A., Lee, B., Mauck, N. (2012) “Bilateral political relations and sovereign wealth fund 

investment”, Journal of Corporate Finance 18: 108-123. 

Kose MA., Prasad, E., Rogoff, K., and Wei, S. (2009) “Financial globalisation: a reappraisal” 

IMF Working Paper 56: 8-62. 

Kuwait Investment Authority (n.d.) “We are the world's first sovereign wealth fund”, 

accessed at https://kia.gov.kw/about-kia/, June 15 2021. 

Lenihan, AT. (2014) “Sovereign Wealth Funds and the Acquisition of Power”, New Political 

Economy 19(2): 227-257. 

Li, Q., and Resnick, A. (2003) “Reversal of fortunes: democratic institutions and foreign 

direct investment to developing countries” International Organization 57 (1): 175-211. 

Megginson, WL., Gao, X. (2020) “The state of research on sovereign wealth fund”, Global 

Finance Journal 44:1-14. 

Ministry of Finance of Indonesia (2021) “Government Financial Report”, accessed at 

https://www.kemenkeu.go.id/publikasi/laporan/laporan-keuangan-pemerintah-pusat/, 

August 26 2021. 

Ministry of Investment of Indonesia (2020) “Here are 5 Countries with Biggest Foreign 

Direct Investment in Indonesia”, accessed at https://www. 

investindonesia.go.id/en/article-investment/detail/here-are-5-countries-with-biggest-

foreign-direct-investment-in-indonesia, 17 August 2021. 

Ministry of Investment of Indonesia (2021) “Report on Investment Realisation in Indonesia 

throughout 2020”, accessed at https://www.bkpm.go.id /en/publication/press 

release/readmore/2413601/68801, July 22 2021. 

INDONESIA'S SOVEREIGN WEALTH FUND (SWF): WILL IT WORK? HOW TO MAKE IT WORK?
SATRIA AJI SETIAWAN, Prof. Eduardus Tandelilin, Ph.D
Universitas Gadjah Mada, 2021 | Diunduh dari http://etd.repository.ugm.ac.id/

https://ideas.repec.org/p/ces/ceswps/_3353.html
https://ideas.repec.org/s/ces/ceswps.html
https://ideas.repec.org/s/ces/ceswps.html
https://kia.gov.kw/about-kia/


48 
 
 

Ministry of Investment of Indonesia (n.d.) “3 Important Facts about the Ease of Doing 

Business Indonesia”, accessed at https://www.investindonesia.go.id/en/article-

investment/detail/3-important-facts-about-the-ease-of-doing-businessindonesia, August 

17 2021. 

Monk, A. (2011) “Sovereignty in the era of global capitalism: The rise of sovereign wealth 

funds and the power of finance”, Environment and Planning A 43(8): 1813-1832. 

Noerhadi, C. (2021) Envisioning Indonesia Investment Authority (INA) Game Changer for 

Indonesia’s Investment (Jakarta: Indonesia Investment Authority). 

Norges Bank Investment Management (n.d.) “About fund”, accessed at 

https://www.nbim.no/en/, May 17 2021. 

Ohmae, K. (1993) “The rise of the region state” Foreign Affairs 72 (2): 78-87. 

Okezone (2021)” Mengintip Rencana Waskita Jual Tol Lewat LPI”, Okefinance, 8 March, 

accessed at https://economy.okezone.com/read/2021/03 /08/320/2374338/mengin tip-

rencana-waskita-jual-tol-lewat-lpi, 19 August 2021. 

Overbeek, H. (2012) Neoliberalism in Crisis (London: Palgrave Macmillan). 

Park, RJ., Xu, S., In, F., Ji, PI. (2019) “The long-term impact of sovereign wealth fund 

investments”, Journal of Financial Markets 45: 115-138. 

Slater, D. (2018) “Party cartelisation, Indonesian-style: Presidential power-sharing and the 

contingency of democratic opposition”, Journal of East Asian Studies 18: 23-46. 

Sovereign Wealth Fund Institute (2021a) “Top 100 Largest Sovereign Wealth Fund Rankings 

by Total Assets” accessed at https://www.swfinstitute.org/fund-rankings/sovereign-

wealth-fund, May 29 2021. 

Sovereign Wealth Fund Institute (2021b) “Sovereign Wealth Funds Surpass $9 Trillion in 

Assets”, News, September 9, accessed at https://www.swfinstitute.org/news 

/88265/sovereign-wealth-funds-surpass-9-trillion-in-assets , September 9 2021. 

Statistics Indonesia (2021a) “Publication”, accessed at https://www.bps.go.id/publication 

.html, 23 August 2021. 

Statistics Indonesia (2021b) “Economic Growth of Indonesia Second Quarter 2021 ascend 

7.07 percent (y-on-y)”, accessed at https://www.bps.go.id/pressrelease 

/2021/08/05/1813/ekonomi-indonesia-triwulan-ii-2021-tumbuh-7-07-persen--y-on-y-

.html, August 14 2021. 

The Sun Daily (2018) “Amount of cash seized from Najib-linked condo is RM114m”, 

Archive, May 25, accessed at https://www.thesundaily.my/archive/amount-cash-seized-

najib-linked-condo-rm114m-LUARCH550293, August 19 2021. 

Transparency International (2021) Corruption Perception Index 2020 (Berlin: Transparency 

International). 

Truman, EM. (2007) Sovereign wealth funds: The need for greater transparency and 

accountability (Washington DC: Peterson Institute for International Economics). 

Truman, EM. (2008) A blueprint for sovereign wealth best practices (Washington DC: 

Peterson Institute for International Economics). 

Truman, EM. (2011) Sovereign Wealth Funds: Is Asia Different? (Washington DC: Peterson 

Institute for International Economics). 

INDONESIA'S SOVEREIGN WEALTH FUND (SWF): WILL IT WORK? HOW TO MAKE IT WORK?
SATRIA AJI SETIAWAN, Prof. Eduardus Tandelilin, Ph.D
Universitas Gadjah Mada, 2021 | Diunduh dari http://etd.repository.ugm.ac.id/

https://www.nbim.no/en/


49 
 

Turkey Wealth Fund (n.d.) “General Info”, accessed at https://www.tvf.com.tr/en/who-we-

are/about-us/general-info, August 29 2021. 

Urban, D. (2011) “The role of sovereign wealth funds in global management of excess 

foreign exchange reserves”, Comparative Economic Research 14(2): 143-158. 

Venables, AJ.., Wills, SE. (2016) "Resource Funds: Stabilising, Parking, and Inter-

generational Transfer" Journal of African Economies 25(2): 20-40. 

Weinberger, F. and Golub, BW. (2007) “Asset allocation and risk management for sovereign 

wealth funds”, in Johnson-Calari and Rietveld M (eds.), Sovereign Wealth 

Management (London: Central Banking Publications), 71-100. 

Wood, G. and Wright, M. (2015) “Corporation and new Statism: Trends and Research 

Priorities” Academy of Management Perspectives 29(2): 271-286. 

World Bank (2020) Doing Business 2020: Comparing Business Regulation in 190 Economies 

(Washington DC: World Bank). 

World Bank (2021a) “Indonesia’s Overview”, accessed at https://data.worldbank.org 

/indicator/NY.GDP.MKTP.CD?locations=ID, 19 August 2021. 

World Bank (2021b) “GDP (current US$)-Indonesia”, accessed at 

https://www.worldbank.org /en/country/indonesia/overview, 20 August 2021. 

Wu, F., and Seah, A. (2008) “Would China’s sovereign wealth fund be a menace to the 

USA?” China and World Economy 16(4): 33-47. 

Yi-Chong, X. (2012) “Sovereign wealth funds: the good, the bad or the ugly?” Journal of the 

Asia Pacific Economy 17(2): 193-207. 

Yi-Chong, X. and Bahgat, G. (2010) The political economy of sovereign wealth funds. 

(Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan). 

 

INDONESIA'S SOVEREIGN WEALTH FUND (SWF): WILL IT WORK? HOW TO MAKE IT WORK?
SATRIA AJI SETIAWAN, Prof. Eduardus Tandelilin, Ph.D
Universitas Gadjah Mada, 2021 | Diunduh dari http://etd.repository.ugm.ac.id/

https://ideas.repec.org/s/oup/jafrec.html

